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UNITED STATES :ENVIRo"Nt·1ENTJ\I PROTECTION AGENCY-

BEFORE THE REGIONAL ;.:JN!NISTRATOR 

In· the t1atter of: 

Ferd Staffel Co., 
a corpora·ti on . 

Respondent 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

. . 

I. F. & R. Docket No. · VI-11 7C 

INITIAL DECISION' 

This is a proceedin~ under the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and 

Rodenticide Act ( 11 FIFRA .. ), Section 14(a)(.l), 7 U.S.C. l36l(a)(l) 

(Supp V, 1975), for assessment of a civil penalty for al l eged violations 
. . 

of the Act. lt was instituted by ~compla int: issued on March ·10, 1978, 

by the United States Environmental Protection Agency (Complainant) 

Gharging Ferd Staffel Co., a corporation, (R~spondent) with the following 
l! 

violations: 

I. D. ·No. 149106 

1. On or about June 28, 19j7, Respondent held for sal e at its 

place of business in San Antonio , !exas, the product LIVESTOCK SPRAY. 

2. ·Said .pr.oduct is a pesticide within the meaning of Section 2(u) 

of FIFRA [7 U.S.C.. l36(u)l. 

3~ The l abel on · said pesticide st~ted that the product. contained 

. . 
l/ ·A· 1 i st of the pertinent sections of flFRA \'lith parallel citations t.o 
Titl !=! 7 of the Uni.ted States Code, Supp V • . l~75,_ i"_s ~ppend~d hereto. 
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1.0% technical m~thoxychlor, \·thereas, fl•0. pes ti cid.e ·actually ·contained 

-0.70%. technical methoxychlor . 

4. Th~ ~~sticjdc was adulterated under Section 2(c)( l ) .of FIFRA 

in that i ts stren9th or purity fell bel 0\'1 the:professed standard of quality 

as expressed on its labeling [7 U.S.C. l36(c)(l)l. 

· 5. The pesticide was misbranded under Section Z(q){l){A) of FIF~A 

in that its label bore a statement relative to its ingredients v1hich is 

fals e or misleading 17 U.S.C. l36(q){l)(A)l . 

6. The Respond~nt therefore vio lated Section l2(a)(l){E) of ~IFRA 

by holdi~g for sale t he adulterated or misbranded pesticide LIVESTOCK 

SPRAY [7 U.S.C. l)6j{a)(l)(E)l. 

I.O. No. 149107 

7. On or about June 2R, 1977 , Respondent held for sale at its · place 

of business in S~n Antonio, Texas, the product TREE DRESSING.· 

8. Said product is a pesticide witl:lin the jneaning of Section Z(u) of 

F I Fl.~~ [7 U . S . C . 1 3'6 { u ) I . 

9. The label on s~id . pest i cide stated that the product conta ined 

0.27% copper~ · whereas, the pesticide actua lly contained 0.55% co~per. 

·10. Said ·pesticide is misbranded under Section 2(q)(l )(A) of 
. 

FIFRA in that the label bore a statemer:Jt relative to its ingredients . 

which is false or misleading [7. U.S.C . l 36{q)(_l)(/\) 1. 
. . 

~1. The label o~ said pesticide bore the same ingredi ent listing 

and percentages as the statement submitted 'fJ1t~ the pesti cide ' s registration_. 

.. 
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12. Respondent therefore violaV'·~ <ection 12{a)l1){t) of FIFRA 

by holding fa~ sale the pesticide TRlE I.Ji<ESSHIG. with a composit i·on 

different from the comp_osition d~scribed in the registration statement 

[7 u.s.c. 136j{a.)(l )(C)l. . 

: : 

I. D. tlo. .149109 

13. On or about J.une 28, 1977, RE!SP<)nd~nt held for sale at its 

place of business ~n San Antonio, Texas, the ~roduct ROACH SPRAY . 
: 

· · 14. Said pr.oduct is a pesticide within the meaning of Section 2(u) 

of FIFRA [7 U.S.C. 136{u) 1. 

15. The label ori sa{d pesticide stated that th~ product contained 

. 50% diazinon (0,0-diethyl 0-(.2-isopropyl-4-methyl.:.6-pyrimid inyl) phosphor-

othioate), where~s, the oroduct actually contained .91% diazinon. 
. 

16~ The pestjcide was misbranded under Section 2(q)(l)(A) of FIFRA 

in that its l abel bore a statemant relative to its ingredients whj~h is 

false or misleading [7 U.S.C. 136(q)(l)(A·) 1-

:17. The label attached to the pesticide bore the same ing~edient 

listing and percentagc.s as the information submitted v~ith the pesticide'·s 

registration. 

18. Resrondcnt therefore violated Section . l2(a){l'){C) of FIFRA 

by holdinn for s·alc the -pesticide IWACII SPRAY, the composition of \>thi ch 

differs from. its composition as described in the statement in connection 

· ·with registration (7 U.S.t . 1~6j .(a)(l)(C)l. 

- .. ... . ·.. . .. ~ . . · . ... . · , 
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l.D. No .• l49120 · 

19 . On or about June 28, 1977, 1\\::.ponden t held for sale at its 

place of busin~ss in San Antonio. Texas, the product FIRE -ANT GRANULES. 

20. Said product is a pesticide within the meaning of Section 2(u) 

of FI ~ RA (7 U . S . C . 1 3 6 ( u ) I . 

21. · The l abe l on said pesticide stated the product contained 25~: 

technical chlordane, whereas, the pesticide actu« ll .Y contained 6.95'f. 

techn i ca 1 c h l.o•·dane. 

22 . The pesticide was adulterated under Section 2(c)(l) of FIFRA 

in that its strength or purity fell belm·1 the standard .of quality expressed 

on its labelin0 L7 U.S . C. 136 (c)(l) l. 

23 . · The pesticide \'las misbranded under Section 2(q)( l)(A) of FIFRI\ 

i n that its label bore a statement relative to its ingr edients which was 

fa.l se or misleadi ng L7 U. S.C. · l36j(q)( 1)"(1\) 1. · 

24 . Respondent therefore violated Section 12(a)(l)(E) by holding 

for sale the misbranded or adulterated pes ticid~ FI RE ANT GRANULES 

[7 U. S . C. 136j(a)(1)(-E)l. 

I.D. No. 149126 

·2s. On or abo"ut June 2e, 1977 , Responde nt held for sale at its place 

of business in San Antonio, Texas, the product COMMERCIAL SULPHUR . 

26 . Said product is a pesticide within the meaning of Section 2(u ) 
. . 

of FI FRA (7 U.S :C .- 136(~)1. 

27 . . Sai d pestic-ide fs not regis·ter ed as .required under _Section 3 (a) 

of f iFRI\ [7 U. S .C. _l36a(a)l. 

. . 
' • , .';' , •'• ' ,• • • '• ' ' •:• <, I • 
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28. Respondent ther.efore v·iolatc:·.l \ection 12(a)(l}(A) of FIFRA 

by holdi~g for sale lhe nonregistered pes~icide COMMERCIAL SULPHUR 

[7 lLS.C. 136j(a)(l)(A)'l .. 

1.0. No. 1'19127 

29. On o1· about June 28, 1977., Respondent held fo r sale at its 

place of business in San Antonio~ Texas, the product SEV IN 10 DUST 

INSECTICIDE. 

· 30. Said produc t is a pesticide within the meaning of Section 2(u) 

of FIFRA [7 U.S.C. 136(u)l. 

31. The label on sa i d pesticide stated that the product contained 

lOX carbaryl, whereas , the pestic i de actually conta i ned 7.70% carbaryl. 

32. The pesticide was· adulterat:ed under Secti on 2(c}(l) of FIFRA 

in that its strength or purity fell below the professed standard of.quality 

as expressed on its labeling [7 U.S.C. l36(c)(l)l. 

33. The pesticide was misbranded under Sectio8 2(q)(l)(A) of FIFRA 

in that it b.ore a statement relative to its ingredients which v1as false · 

or misleading [7 U.S.C. l36(q)(l)(A)] . 

. 34 . Respondent therefore violated Section 12(a)(l)(E) of F!FRA by 

holding for sal~ the adulterated or misbranded pesticide SEV IN 10 DUST 

INSECTICIDE [7 ·u:s.c. 136j(a)(l)(E)l. 
. . 

I. 0. No. l '191 2B 

35. On · or about J~ne 28, 1977, Respondent held for sale at its 

pl ace of busi ne~s in San Antonio; Texas, t he product NEMA MIX SOIL 

. .. ·. .. 
; . . 
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FUmGANT GRANULES. [7 u.s.c. l36j(a)(; ;~[ )J. 

36. Sai~ prod1,1ct is a pesticide ·,·:tt.hin the rneani1151 of Section 2·(u) 

o f F I F RA [ 7 U • S • C • 1 3 6 ( u )"! . . 

37. The label on said pesticide stated that the product contained 
. . 

8.6~ nemagon (1,- 2-0iabromo-3-Chloropropane uno other halogenated c3 ·com-

pounds), whereas , the pesticide actually contained 5.03~ nerna9on. 

38 . Said pesticide i s adulterated under Sect.ion 2(c){l) of FIFRA 

in that its strength or purity fell below the professed standard of 

quality as expressed on its label [7 U.S . C."136.(c)(l }1. 

39. Said pesticide. is misbranded under Section 2 (q)(l)(A) qf 

FIFRA in that it bore a stat~nent relative to its ingredients which was 

false or· misleading [7 U.S.C. l36(q)(l)(A)l. 

40. Respondent therefore violated Section 12(a)(l)(E) of FIFRA 

by holding fot· sale the adulterated or mi.sbra'nded pesticide NE1·1A MI.X SOIL 

FUMIGANT GRANULES [7 U.S.C. l36j(a)(l)(E)l. 

LO. No . 1'19129 

41 . On or about June 28 , 1977, Respondent he ld for · sale at its place 

of business in . S~n Antonio, Te~as, · the product VEGETAGLE OUST. 

· 42. Said product is a pesticide \'lithin the meaning of Section 2(u) 

of FIFRA l7 U.S:C. 136(u)l. 

43. The label on said pesticide stated that the product contained 

7. 51.. carbaryl ( 1- napthyl N:..melhylcarbama ~c), v1hcreas; the pest ici<~c 

.actually con'tained '22.1% carbaryl. 

.. ~ ·: .... ·.~· . ~ -· . . 
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· 44. · The labc1 on said pestic-ide luwe the same _ ingredient ·listing 

and percentag~s as the statement s·ubmi lu.:d· with the pesticide's regi-stration. 

45. The. pestici de was misbt·anded under S~ction 2(q)(l')(A) · of FIFRA 

in that it bore a statement relative to its ibgred.ients vthich was false 

or misleading [7 U.S.C. 136(q)( l)(A)l . 

46. Respondent therefore violated Section 12(a)(l)(C) of FIFRA 

by holding for sale the pesticide VEGETAl3LE DUST the composition of vthich 
. 

differs .from i_ts composition as described in the statement requ_ired in 

connection with its registration .[7 U.S:C. l36j(a)(l)(C)l. 

l.O. No. 149130 

47.'· On or about June 28,1977, Respondent held for sale the product 

ZING SULPHATE at its place of business in San Antonio, Texas. 

48. Said product is a pesticide within 1he meaning o~ S~ctio~2(u) 

of FIFRA [7 U. S.C. 136(u)l. 

49. The pesticide is not registered as re~uired under Section 3(a) 

of F I F RA [ 7 U . S . C. . 1 3 6 a ( a )l . 

50. Respondent therefore violated Section 12(a)(l)(A) of FIFRA 

by holding for sale the nonre~ristered pesticide ZINC SULPHATE [ 7-U.S.C . 

136J( a)( 1 )(A)l .. 

The total penalty proposed to be assessed by Comp l ainant is $21,140.00 

allocated to specific products as follows:· 

.... 
. ~. . . 

'' ' . • '•' .• ~.·-· :· •. ', ,_··~_' ' .. · •. ·~ '. ·(·:\'t' ,. '' (d~.~~b ({·i::". ··\ .. ~'}' :_) ·g~~1 ?· 
. . . . ......................... ________________ _ 
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Livestock ~pray Sl~9Ho.oo· 

Jr~e Dressing $1,320.00 -

Roach Spray $1,320.00 

Fire Aot Granules $3,080.00 

Conunerc i a 1 Sulphur $3,200.00 

Se~in 10 Dust Insecticide ·$1 '980. 00 

Nema Nix Soil Funli ~Jant $1 ,980.00 

Veg~tab1 e Dust $3,080.00 . 
Zi nc· Sulphate $3:200.00 

Respondent fi led an answer in which it contested the impositiori 

of a civ il penalty and a hearing \"/as requested. 

A hearing was then held i n San Anton i o, Texas , on August 22 , 1978. 

Follm"/ing the hearing the parties submitted proposed findings of fact, . 

conclusions of law and- briefs on·the l_egal i.ssues . These submissions 

have been considered , and all proposed findings. not specifica lly adopted 

herein are rejected. 

Complainant and Respondent entel~ed· into a Stipulation of Fact, 

. . 
which stipulation was offered into evidence as EPA Exhibit 1 an~ without 

y 
objection by Respondent was admi tted. Sa id stipul ation is hereby 

adopted as parttal Findings of Fact as fo llows: 

~f Respondent in its brief ha s made much· of the. fact that somq e'<'idcnce 
WO:S not presented -to support the facts which are ·the subject of the stipula­
tion . · The stipulation was entered into ·on August 8, 1978; the hearing v1as 
held .on August 22, 1978, at \"/hich time .said .stipulatio'l of facts was admitted 
in~o evidence as EPA Exhibit 1 without objection~ . Respondent cannot and ~ill 
not be ·p_ermitted to. complain in its brief · fi ied on October ]3, .1978,- 'that · 
said_. s ti pli lati on. i"s .nqt bi ndi ~9 ·~nd ya 1 i d ~- . · · 

:' . ·.. . .. . . . : ... . . : . .· ~ .. .. .-: .. :: . . . 

. ~ : ; : . ... . 

,:,? '?-~,f~(~!4IJ:.~l:} ~;~lt;':, 9f~' ·:: ~;~~l!Ji.::;·~~~;·~;.~~fc/ : 
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·1. On June 28, 1977 , t-1r . James ' ' 1al1hlay~ a Cons~mer Safety 

·officer emrloyed by the U. S. Environmenla_l Protection Agency, Region VI, 

conducted <1 routine establi shrilent inspection at Hespondcnt's place of 

business in San Antonio, Texas. The inspectiQn was conducted under the 

authority of and consistent \'lith the prescribed procedure of Section· 9 

of the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide and Rodenticide Act (FIFRA), as 

amended [7 U.S.C. 136gl~ 

· 2. During tl~e above inspection, l"ir. -H~lliday collected samples 
. 

of the following products v1hich were identified at the time of collection 

by Mr. Ray Rodriguez , Respondent 1 s Chemica 1 Supervisor, as being he 1 d fo·r 

sale: Comncrcial Sulphur, Zinc Sulphate, Livestock Spray, Fire Ant Granules, 

Sevin 10· Dust Insecticide, Nema ~1ix Soil Fumigant Granules, Tree Dressing, 

R~ach Spray, and Vegetable Dust. 

3. The above-named products are pesticides as defined in Sect'ion 2(u) 

o f F"I F RA , 7 U . S . C . l 3 6 ( u ) . 

4. At the time of the above inspection, t~e pesticides Commercial 

Sulphur and Zinc Sulphate were not registered \'lith the U. S. Environ111ental 

Protection Agency a~ fequired by Section 3 of FIFRA . 

5. Upon analysis of the above-collected sample of Livestoc~ Spt·uy_ 

by the Environmental Protection A~Jency Chemistry -Lab in 13ay St. louis, 

Mississippi, it was determined that the pesticide was deficient in the 

am~unt of active in~Jredir.nt, ruethoxychlor, _containeq there in. The l abel 

on s.a i d pesticide i nd ·i c<J. ted a methoxychlor ·con t<~n t of l . 01., vshcrc_!a !"~, 

ana lysis indicated a methoxychlor cont~nt o( ~-10Z . 
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·. 6 . Uron analysis of the above-c••i II!Cted ~ample . of Fire Ant GranuJes 

·by the Envirqnmental Protection Agency Chemistry tab in Bay St. Loui s , . . . 

Missi ss ipfli, ft \ttas determined that the pesticide \·tas deficient in the 

amount of active ingredient, ch l ordane, conta-ined therein. The l abel on 

Said p~sticide indicated il chlOI~dune COntent. Of 2?~:. ,"whereas , <1;1alys'is 

indicated a chlordune content of 6.95~ to 7.20~. 

7. Upon analysis of the ilbovc-collected· samrle of Sev in 10 Dust 

Insect i cide by . t he Envirom:1ental Protection Agency Chemi stry Lab in Gay 

.St. Lou i s , l·lississippi, it was determined that the pesticide was deficient 

in the amount of ac tive ingred ient, ca rbaryl, contained t herein.· The 

'label on said pestici de indicated a carbaryl content of 10%, whereas, 

analysis· indicated a carbaryl content of 7.70':. to 7.83/~. 

8 . Upon analysis of the above-collected sample of Nema Mix Soi l 

Fumigant Granules by the Environmenta l Protection /\f)ency Chemistry tab 

in Bay St. Loui s, t·lississ_ippi, it was dete·rmined t hat the pest i cide \ttas 
. . 

deficient in the amount of act ive ingredieQt, nemagon, conta ined therein. 

The label on sa i d.pesticide indicated a n~magon content of 8.60%, whereas, 

analysis indicated a nemagon content of 5.03X to 5.17%. 

9 . . Upon analysis of the ~bove-collec ted sa1:1p lc of Tree Drc~sing by 

the Environmcn t«·l Protection /\!Jency Chemistry Lab in Bay S t. · Loui s , 

Missi ssippi , it t-~as determined that the . pesticide \-Jas overformulated in 

the ar!JOunt of active ingredient, copper, contained therein . The compos ition 

of the· peS.ticide as described in connecti.on with its r egi stration.' indicated 

a copper content of 0.27% . 

.. . . . . : ·. ··:;::~· . : . . .. ...... · .. . 
•. · • .' :" '"7 .. . 

....... . . .. -. 
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10. Upon analysis of the above-c:r>ll~cted samp l e of ·Roach Spray by 

·the Environme.ntal Protection Agency" Cia!liiistry Lab in £3ay St. Louis, 

Mississippi, H v1as determined tha t the p~sticide was overfonnuli)ted in 
. . 

the amount of active in!Jredient, diazinon·, contained therein. ~he compo-

sition of the r>esticide as described ·in connection \-Jith its registra'tion 

indicated a diazinon content of U. SO%, whereas, analys i s indicated a 

dia zinon · content of 0.90~ to 0.91%: 

11 . Upon analys i s of the above-collected sample of Vegetable llu.st 
. . 

by the Environmental Protection Agency Chemistry Lab in Bay St .. Louis, 

t·1ississippi, it \vas detcmined that the pesticide was overformulated 

in the amount of act ive ingre·d.ient, carbary l, contained therei n. The 

composition of the pesticide as describe.d in connection 1vith its registra-

tion indicated a carbaryl content of -7.5%, wh.ereas, analysis indicated 

a carbaryl content of 2l.Gl: to 22 .. 1%. 

12 . Respondent's g1·oss sa 1 es for the year 1976 1·1ere greater than 

$1 ,000 ,000.00. 

I~ addition,"it is found that: 

13. The proroscd penalty in the Compl aint und Notice of Opportunity 

for Hearing was ca l culate~ according to th~ Guidelines for the Assessment 

·of Cfvil Penalti.es as publ i.shed at 39 rf{ 2/711 (,July 31, 1974). 

ltl . Hespo1~·dent is fiiwnCia lly capable of remuining in business after 

payment of .the civil penalty. assessed herein . 

.. . . . .. · · · ·' . i~tii~. {.< :: ·":: ··~<·:·: T-·i~1£ > -. ?t·:~ ·· ·. :· .· •· · ... · · :·:;· : · . · ..... 
._:-: ~; .. ~··:.~ ":";'. :-::<·:~ ..... : .;.... .,. .. 
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. CON.CLUS IONS OF LAH 

1 . The· Fcde1·a1 Insecticide, Funy icide and Rodenti c ide Ac t (FIFRA), 

as amend~d [7 U.S.C. l36-136y Supp V, 19751 and AO CFR Par t s 162 and 168 

are the applicable laws. 

2. Respo ndent vi-olated Section 12(a)( l )(A) of FIFRA by hoiding.·for 

sa l e the nonregistered pest'icides C0~1r·1£f~CIAL SULPIIUH and ZINC SULPHATE. 

[7 U.S.C. l36j{a)(l){A)l . 

. 3. Respondent violated Section 12(.a )(1 )(E) of FIFRA by holdinq for 

sale the n1~sbranded or adulterated pes ticid~s LIVESTOCK SPRAY, FIRE ANT 

GRANULES , SEVIN 10 DUST INSECTICIDE, and ~EMA MIX SOI L FUMIGANT GRANULES 

[7 U.S.C. l36j(a)(l)(E)l. 

4 . ·Respondent vio lated Sect ion 12(a)(l)(C) of FI FRA by holding for 

sale the pesticides TREE DRESSING, ROACH SPRAY, and YEGETAI3LE DUST which 

compositions differed from the compositions as described in the statement 

required . in connection with registration [7 U.S.C. 136j(a)(l)(C}l. 

5. For the above mentioned yiolations, th~ Respondent is subject to 

a ci vi l penalty Ulider Section 14(a} of the Federul Insectic ide, Fun9icide, 

a nd Rodenticide Act, as amended, 7 U.S. C. 136 .!_(a). 

· 6. Ta king into consideration the size of Respondent's busi~ess, . the 

· effett on Respondent's ability to continue in business, and the gravity of 

the violation it · is determined that a penalty of $15,244 is appropriate. 

The sole issue in this proceeding is the amount of the civ i l 

pena l ty . ·Respondent admitted in t he Sti pul ation of fact, EPA .Exhibit 1, • 

a ll of the violations ··alleged in the CompJaint. and Notice of ·opportunity 
. . 

for:.Jicar.inu and alSo .. s tipulatcd to the s i ze of busincs.s category of Llie 

compar:w·the yea17 P.r_ior. to t he time of violatiQn . Complai nant f.:o nm<~ed· the 

. . 
. ·. ~ . . ;. ,. 
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Guideline·s 'for the Asscssinent of Civi·. Penalties .;n proposing the .civir 

penalty i·n the Complaint a·nd Hesponde11! has · not challenged the use of said 

·Guide 1 i nes. .Respondent seeks , hO\'Iever, to reduce the p1·oposed penalty on 

two bases; l )· the company has suffered a ffnancial loss for fiscal year 

1977-78, and 2 ) lhc company has sho\-m uood fa.ith by purchasing tlnd installing 

a liq~id chromatog raph for use in qua l ity control durin9 the marJUfacluring 

process. Complainant asserts these bases are insufficient unde1· the 

regulations and previous administrative decisions under FIFRA to mitigate 

the proposed penalty. 

Subpart (b) of 40 CFH 168 .46 requires tha ~ t he fo llowing factors be 

considered in assessing a civil pena lty: 

1. The g~avity of the violation , including (a) Respondent 's history 

of · com~ l iance and (b) evidence of good faith or l ack thereof; 

2. The s i ze of Responden t' s bu s iness; and 

3. The effect of the proposed penalty on Respondent's ability to 

continue in bus iness . 

I n addition, admin i strative decis ions have:also r equi r ed that the 
. . 

gravjty of violat~on consi deration be divided into a consi~eration of the 

gravity of mi sconduct and g1·avity of harm (In Re Amvac· Chemical COl·~oration, 

I X-98C, No tices of Judgement under FI FR/\, No. · 1499 ,. June 1975). 

· Assessing the gravity of the violations committed by .Respondent 

clearly shows th'at some penalty is i n order . The viol at ions charged, non-

registration of two products , deficiency and overformu l atirin for seven 

products, are scriou~ vio1atio'ns which r-IFR/\ i s desig~ed to preven.t. In· 

addition, not only is this Hes pondent's . seccind violation concernirig 
. . 

formulation errors, but -He·spondent admit~ed havin9 knowledge of poss i ble 
. . 

V-iolations of FIFRA'ye.t marketing .and ·mamifacturing the pro9uc.ts 

. .... .. . .... 
.. .. . ~ .. 
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nevertheJ~ss . (T. 5, 8). 

This is .strong ·evidence of . bad faith \'lhich cannot be overcome by 

Respondent's putAchase of t1 l iqui.d chromuto~p·aph fo1· quality control. 

"The i nstallation of quality .controls by a 
cot'lpany producing toxic t:ta.tedals \·las long 
overdue, itnd in vie\" of Respondent ' s history 
of compliance it has little o1· no \tiCi~ht · 
as a mitiqatin~r factor.". !\!~'Y~.~-.f.!!£-.~'iS.?.l. 
S':.?!'J?E!'.E. ~j_o.!:., -~ r a_:... 

,• In fact, the liquid chroma_tograph is not 1:1e rely a quullty control, 

but \-Jill be used lo gene1·ute odditionul inc.omc by providing chemici\1 

analyses for other companies. (T. 18) Other types of mitigation, s uch 

as recall of products already sold , .,.,ere not attempted. (L 11) Ceasi ng 

to hold for distribution and sale products for which Respondent ha s. 

received a complaint is hardly mitigation; such action merely avoids further 

viol ations and penal ti es. 

The gravity of harm has been cons ·j de red ·; n determining the amount 

proposed for civil penulty. 1-lost considerations ore "ttdverse effects 

not pr.ob.ab 1 e ot unknm-m." 

It is clear fr·om the record that Respondent is contendin~, the proposed 

civil penalty is too h1gh. Respondent has requested that the "fine [bel 

reduced by the amount of money· paid for the cht·omatograph machine" since 

this gives Respbndcnt a qual ity control it did not previou s ly have. (T: 9) 

No mention of any financiul hardship vtas mo de until Respondent was asked 

if pa~nent cif the civil pen~lty would put Respond~nt ou~ of business. 

l~esponden~ · initially ~nS\'tc red "No," ~ayment_would not put them out of 

business . (T. 11) 1\pparcn.tl_y consider ing the impact this response would 

have , Respondent went on to e l abofate that on th~ bas1s of an unaudited 

. . · . 

. . . . . "'. ~ .. · ..... ·.'- -:; . 
. . -.· 
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fi{lanc ial . stateme •. v~ payment would "h.•·;tvily crippl .... ) ·the compa·ny. ( T. -. 12) 

Paymentof a "$21,14"0 c·i~i .l penalty as ;•i :-> posed \'IOUld certainl yhave an 

impact on the. co111pany ' ~ finances. Com;)tainant does not deny that. Out 

'tlhether payt:lent vJOu1tl. seriously jeopal'dize Res~ondent's ability to remain 

in qusiness is a factor 'tlhich nespondent has ·failed to prove. · rh~ un-

audited fin ancial statement , \"hich is Respond·ent's entil'C basis for the 

financial hardship claim, indicates at the close of the 1978 fiscal year 

inventories of .products were valued at $953,761. Respondent also ha s 

stipulated that i~s annual gros5 sales ~re in excess of $1,000,000. 

Re~pondent indicated that the projected losses of 1978 \-lere temporary, 

that new marketing areas which they are openi ng next year should increase 

the business. (T. 21) Respondent would not be forced . to discontinue its 

business by payment of the proposed civil penalty. · Difficulty in payment 

i ~ not a basis for mitiQation. 

CONCLUSION 

Two pertinent considerat ions which influen~e the amount of the c ivil 

pena.lty assessed herein are, first, the f act thilt nine· products manufac-

ture~ by Respondent are in qu estion in this proceeding out of a totul 

of nineteen or twenty bein~ manufactured or on hand at th~ time of the 

in~pection (T. 25) and, ~econd, the filet that Respondent had ·knowledge 

of its obligutions unde~ FI FRA und either those not to proteed with required 
. 

changes more expedit iously or , at the l east, chos.e not to stop s() l es and 

ther) make ·more expedit i ous changes before .resuming sa l es. 

It i s ilccordingly conclude<.! that Res pondent has violated FIFR/\ as 

alleg_ed and found herein. Taking into account the gravity of the violations 

r , . : : .• '• ' • 
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and the size bf Re~pondent'~ bus iness. coi1cl.ude . tha.t an appropriate 

· penalty is $1.5,244 allocated as fol1 01·ts: 

Livestock Spray .$1,180 

Tree Dressing 792 

Roach Spray 192 

Sevin 10 Dust Insecticide l,lnB 

Nema Mix Soil Fumigant Granul es 1,188 

Vegetab l e Dust 

Fire Ant Granul es 

Co~mcrcia l Sulph~r 

Zinc Su lphate 

FIN/\l ORDER 
}_/ 

1,343 

l ,348 

3,200 

3,200 

$15 ,244 

. Pu1~suunt to ·section l4{a)(l) of the Federa l Insecticide, Fungicide 

a nd Rodenticide /\ct as amended (7 U.S. C. 136 .!.(a){l)), a civil penalty 

of 51 5,244 is hcl~eby assessed f1~lu inst Hespondent, Ferd Sta ffel Co., 

fbr · t~e violations of Sec. 12(a)( i )(A) of thd /\ct {7 U.S .C. 136j{a)(l}{A)} ; 

Sec . 12(a){l){ C), (7 U. S.C . 136j(a}{l){C)) and Sec . 12 ( a )(l){E.), 

(7 U~S .C ; 136j{a) (l){E)) which have been es tablished as charged in the 

complaint'. 

3/. In .accordance with ·sec . 1 68.4~(c) of the Rules of Prac~ice govern ing the 
assessmer~t of civ.il penalti es under the Act {40 CFR l 68 .4S(c )}, this ini.tial 

·· ·. decision shal l become- the fi'na l orde.r of the· Regional Admi nistrator unl ess 
appea l ed ·to, ·or revi-ewed by him on hi s own moti on ; within the time therein 
~pecifi ~d. · · · 

' < • ' : ,)~~~~~< 
. · : :: . ..... 

. .. .. . 
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Respondent Ferd Staffel Co . is m·dc~red to pay the .aforesaid sum 

by _ forwarding a cashier' s o1~ certifit·c; c heck P<l.Y<tb.le to the· United States 

of· 1\meri ca in the amount of $15, 24 4 to the ne9ionill llcarin~J Clerk, Dallas, 

Texas, \'ti thin 60 dil.YS aftel' ·recei rt of this cirder. 

.. . . •' 

.•· 

Dated this 3th · d·«.v of Januilt'y 1979. 

~~d!I~7- ~L 
Ed1·1arci. lL Finch ~ 
1\dmini~trativc Law Judge 

_ ) 
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